Barnes, Iaccarino, Virginia, Ambinder & Shepherd, PLLC

ROY BARNES*
RICCARDO IACCARINO
CHARLES R. VIRGINIA**
LLOYD R. AMBINDER**
WENDELL V. SHEPHERD

BETH MORETTI-BUOSANTE
DENNIS M. CARIELLO
DANIELLE CERONE

SUSAN GHIM

DANA L. HENKEA

STEVEN KERNM

SUMANT LANKA

YONGMIN OH

ADRIENNE PAULE

JUDY S. WONG

VIA ECF & U.S. MAIL

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Trinity Centre
111 Broadway
Suite 1403
New York, New York 10006
(212) 943-9080
Fax: (212) 943-9082

(Please refer all correspondence to the New York address)

July 17, 2006

Magistrate Judge Ramon E. Reyes, Jr.

United States District Court

Eastern District of New York

225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re:

Dear Judge Reyes:

Del Turco, et al. v. Kris Stone, 05 Civ. 3669 (ERK)

258 Saw Mill River Road
Elmsford, New York 10523
(914) 5925740
Fax: (914) 592-3213

3 Surrey Lane
Hempstead, New York 11550
(516) 483-2990
Fax: (516) 483-0566

* Also Admitted in PA
** Also Admitted in NJ

A Also Admitted in DC
M Also Admitted in CT

This firm represents the plaintiff trustees in the above-referenced matter. By Order dated
June 21, 2006, the Court directed plaintiffs to file fully executed settlement documents and
stipulation of discontinuance by July 19, 2006.

I write to inform the Court that the parties are in the process of revising certain terms of
the Settlement Agreement and hope to resolve such matters soon.

Therefore, plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court provide additional time for the
parties to finalize the terms of a settlement and file fully executed settlement documents with the

Court thereafter.

Thank you for your attention.

cc: Richard DeAgazio, Esq.

Very truly yours,

Sumani Lanka
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